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Addendum
#2

This Addendum forms part of the Bid Documents and modifies and clarifies the original
Bidding/Proposal Documents for the project as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may subject the
Bidder to disqualification. Bidder is responsible to disseminate this Addendum to all
subcontractors concerned.

Specification
& Contract
Document
Revisions

General:
1. Please see below guestions and answers
2. Please see attached REVISED Plan sheet:
a. Sheet 001 Title Sheet
b. Sheet213 M4.3 Counterweight Ropes Details (Continued)

Clarifications

N/A

Questions

Question: The Open Socket that is being requested is for 1" wire rope, but the
assemblies call for 1-1/8" wire rope. Rope manufacturer cannot put a 1” open socket
on 1-1/8" wire rope. One, the 1" socket is not rated for 1-1/8" wire rope and the rope
hole opening for a standard 1” socket is 1-1/8", right at nominal. Standard wire rope
tolerance is -0%, +5%, so the wire rope won't fit the rope hole. Please advise what
direction to go, upsize the open socket or downsize the wire rope?

Answer: The rope needs to be downsized — it should be 1” diameter not 1
1/8” diameter.

Question: BOM on sheet M4.2 calls for forged steel on the open socket. Can we

estimate cast steel in lieu? No matter the answer above, it will meet full strength of the
wire rope.?

Answer: No. The open socket shall be forged steel. In the Technical Special
Provisions (M005 page 19, Part F, Number 3) only sockets for ropes larger
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than 1.5” in diameter can be made from cast steel.

Question: The socket shims have a throat opening of 1-1/8". As just stated above, with
the standard rope tolerance, these shims won't fit well, if at all. Can we open this up to
1-1/4"? {if the first question changes the wire rope te 17, it can be left at 1-1/8")

Answer: Because the ropes are to be 1” diameter the socket shims don’t
need to change.

End of Addendum #2
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WIRE ROPE SOCKET SHIM
SCALE: 17 =3

BILL OF MATERIALS

#aaT | oty [ oEscarPTion MATERIAL/MANUFACTURER

%07 | 16 | WIRE ROPE SOCRET ASTM AG68 CL K

408 | 16 | '@ WIRE ROPE; 6119 CLASS: EEIPS WITH HFC; | SEE TECHNICAL

GALVANIZED SPECIAL PROVISIONS

%09 | 32 | % # COUNTER SUNK SET SCREW STAINLESS STEEL
TYPE 304

210 | 168 | % WIRE ROPE SOCKET SHIM STAINLESS STEEL
TYPE 304

ail 16 | V4" WIRE ROPE SDCKET SHIM STAINLESS STEEL
TYPE 304

412 | 16 | %a' WIRE AOPE SOCKET SAIM STAINLESS STEEL
TrPE 364

413 | 32 | /u WIRE ROPE SOCKET SAIM STAINLESS STEEL
TYPE 304

414 | 32 | V' WIRE AOPE SOCKET SHIM STAINLESS STEEL
Tree 3os

MOVABLE 8RIDGE WIRE ROPE NOTES:
I. SEE TECHNICAL SPECIAL PROVISIGNS FOR MOAE INFORMATION.
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